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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Doc Hansen; Julie Kjorsvik; Neil Caulkins
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
Subject: Delivered: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Doc Hansen 
 
Julie Kjorsvik 
 
Neil Caulkins 
 
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals 
 
  _____  
 
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007  
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'nrogers@cairncross.com'; 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; David@ConceptEng.com
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
Subject: Relayed: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not 
sent by the destination: 
 
'nrogers@cairncross.com' 
 
'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com' 
 
David@ConceptEng.com 
 
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals 
 
  _____  
 
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007  
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Jeff Watson

From: Nancy Rogers <NRogers@Cairncross.com>
To: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:01 PM
Subject: Read: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message was read on Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:01:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Jeff Watson

From: David Sprinkle <David.Sprinkle@plumcreek.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Automatic reply: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Thank you for your email.  I am out of the office traveling on business until Friday, July 19th.  I will be checking emails on occasion 
but my response may be delayed.  You can also try me on my cell phone:  206-914-5902. 
 
Very truly yours, 
David J. Sprinkle 
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Jeff Watson

From: David Sprinkle <David.Sprinkle@plumcreek.com>
To: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 7:08 AM
Subject: Read: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message was read on Friday, July 19, 2013 7:07:41 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 


